

representing the organization or group where the vacancy occurs WHO SERVES ONLY FOR THE REST OF THE TERM AND UNTIL A SUCCESSOR IS APPOINTED. ~~AT--THE--END--OF--A--TERM,--A--MEMBER--CONTINUES--TO--SERVE--UNTIL--A--SUCCESSOR--IS--APPOINTED--~~

(f) Meetings of the Board shall be convened as necessary, but not less than once a [month] QUARTER.

[(g)] The Board shall cease to exist when all counties have systems in operation and have been reimbursed under the provisions of this subtitle.]

[(h)] (G) The Board shall coordinate ~~AND--SUPERVISE--the implementation,--MAINTENANCE,--AND--OPERATION~~ THE INSTALLATION AND ENHANCEMENT of county 911 systems. [on or before the deadline established under Section 204H-2.] The following responsibilities shall be included in this coordination ~~AND SUPERVISORY~~ role:

(1) To establish planning guidelines for 911 system plans in accordance with Section 204H-4. The guidelines shall be based upon available technology and equipment and may be based upon other factors such as population and area served by 911 systems as determined by the Board to be appropriate;

(2) To establish procedures to review and approve or disapprove county or multicounty plans and to evaluate requests for variations from the established guidelines;

(3) To establish procedures to evaluate enhancements to a 911 system submitted as part of a county or multicounty plan or as an amendment to the plan if a county or counties seek grants under the provisions of Section 204H-5;

(4) To establish criteria for the request for reimbursement of ~~THE COSTS OF MAINTAINING,--OPERATING,--AND ENHANCING~~ a 911 system by any county or counties [which have a 911 system in operation by July 1, 1979 as well as] ~~IN WHICH A 911 SYSTEM IS IN OPERATION AND FOR~~ the procedures to review and approve or disapprove the request;

(5) To transmit the planning guidelines and ~~THE~~ procedures ~~ESTABLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS SECTION, AND ANY AMENDMENTS TO THOSE GUIDELINES AND PROCEDURES,~~ to the county executive and the county council or to the president of the board of county commissioners in each county [on or before January 1, 1981];

(6) To present annually to the Secretary a schedule for implementing ~~THE INSTALLATION OF~~ county or multicounty 911 systems[, including] ~~AND AN ESTIMATE OF funding requirements[,]~~ based upon the approved county plans;

(7) To review and approve or disapprove requests for reimbursement of ~~THE COSTS OF MAINTAINING,--OPERATING,--AND~~